
Sir Arthur W. Currie,G.C.M.G., K.C.B 
Principal and. Vice-Chancellor. 

McGill University,
Montreal, que»

• i

Dear Sir Arthurt
irta+Q„+ . 1 ln receiPt of your letter of the 10th 

in reference to the tariff classification of a report prepared by Mr. Justice Feethan for the Shanghaion the Shanghai situation, filïT
chi^e for ^?«t^etteeG,Sent t0 you' apparently without 
arge, for distribution to persons in Canada suchmembers of the Canadian Institute of International Affairs.as

Revenue ASS y^u.that our Collector of National 
this îïn rty™+ îty 18 being advised that the copies of So+v P v nt to y°u gratuitously by Mr. Justice

you+met *hile in Shanghai, may be allowed your^letter. Gustoms duty» for the purpose mentioned in
Correspondence is returned herewith,

Yourstruly, as requested.
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Commissioner of Customs*

File No. 163873.
£ i2-UsS *
&

COMMISSIONER

CANADA

OF CUSTOMS

MH.
OTTAWA

13th June, 1931*

• :

V

4

HHjHHBDHHH

uM

•H O


